WORKSHOP MINUTES JULY 19, 2023 7:00 P.M. AT BOROUGH HALL

The workshop meeting of the Borough of Interlaken was called to order at 7:00 p.m., by Mayor Nohilly. Sunshine Statement was read by Mayor Nohilly. "The notice of the requirements of the Open Public Meetings Act has been satisfied by forwarding notice to the Coaster and Asbury Park Press. A copy of the notice is posted on the Borough bulletin board and is on file in the Borough Clerk's office."

Present: Mayor Nohilly, Council President Butler, Councilmembers Horowitz, Delia, Franks,

DeSarno and Blasucci

Absent: None

Also Present: Borough Clerk/Administrator Lori Reibrich and Borough Bond Counsel Drew Stauffer,

Esq. for Richard Shaklee Esq.

1. **BOROUGH FALL EVENT:**

The Mayor and Council discussed bringing back the annual Interlaken Park Event.

The Council discussed details about wanting to try out food trucks instead of catering for the event. More information was needed and will be gathered by Borough Administrator to be provided at the next meeting. The Council discussed that the food trucks would need to be catering rather than pay as you go.

The Council discussed a date and decided upon October 14th, tentatively from 2-6.

A discussion was had regarding the possibility of having basket auction. Borough Attorney Shaklee and BA/Clerk Reibrich explained that the Borough does not have a raffle ordinance and that it requires a referendum before the Council can adopt one. Borough Attorney Shaklee said he would research to see if the basket auction falls under the need for a raffle license.

The Council decided by voice vote to pursue more information regarding food trucks. If it seems that this will not be a easy way to move forward with food trucks for the event, contracting a caterer quickly will be necessary.

- 2. **NEW BUSINESS:** No new business at this time.
- 3. **COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:** Mayor Nohilly opened the floor for public comments.

Dennis Donato, of 500 Windermere Avenue, thanked the Mayor and Council for their service and dedication to the town.

Mr. Donato spoke about speeding on Windermere Avenue and how he knows of a particular resident that continues to speed. He wanted to make the Governing Body aware and asked that the Police be informed.

He questioned the overnight parking rules. Mayor Nohilly explained the newer ordinance that allows for 6 nights a month. Mr. Donato questioned if that was too restrictive for homeowners who have short driveways and want to entertain guests during the summer. He said he does not have a problem because he has a large driveway but a friend of his in town has been having an issue.

Mr. and Mrs. Donato discussed the new kayak storage area and lake access area. They felt that the design could have been more aesthetically pleasing. He expressed that he felt the stone choice was not the best and the railing should be sanded. It is not attractive to him, and he was hoping it would be more historic looking.

With no further comments, Mayor Nohilly closed the floor.

4. <u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> Councilman Franks made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilman Blasucci unanimously carried.

	Mayor Nohilly	Council President	Councilwoman Horowitz	Councilman Delia	Councilman Franks	Councilman DeSarno	Councilman Blasucci
		Butler					
Motion to					х		
Approve					^		
Motion to							х
Second							^
Approved		х	х	X	х	Х	Х
Opposed							
Abstain/							
Recuse							
Absent/							
Excused							

Lori Reibrich, RMC/CMR Borough Clerk/Administrator